
HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2020 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

AUDITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Independent Auditors' Report ....................................................................................................... 1 

Management Discussion and Analysis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . 3 

Statement of Net Position - All Funds ......................................................................................... 12 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position- All Funds ........................... 14 

Statement of Cash Flows -All Funds .......................................................................................... 15 

Notes to Financial Statements ..................................................................................................... 17 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Financial Data Schedule .............................................................................................................. 36 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ............................................................................. 43 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards .............................................................. 44 

Statement of Certification of Modernization Costs ........................................................... 45 

FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS FOR FEDERAL FUNDS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and 
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance ............................. .46 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and 
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ......... .................................. .48 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings ................................................................................. 50 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs .............................................................................. 51 

Corrective Action Plan 2020-001 .................................................................................................. 54 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Required Supplementary Information Related to Pensions .................................................. 55 

Required Supplementary Information Related to OPES .................................................. 57 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information Related to Pensions and OPES ......................... 59 



Dooley & Vicars 
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. 

The Board of Commissioners 
Hopewell Redevelopment 
and Housing Authority 
Hopewell, Virginia 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Daniel J. Dooley, C.P.A. 

Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A. 

1 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, which comprise 
the major fund of the Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority as of and for the year ended 
March 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Authority's basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of Contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities which comprise the major fund of the 
Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority at March 31, 2020, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

21 S. Sheppard Street • Richmond, VA 23221 
Telephone: 804.355.2808 • FAX: 804.359.3897 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 11, the Schedule of Net Pension Liability, the Schedule of 
Other Post Employment Benefits, and the Schedule of Employer Contributions to the Virginia Retirement 
system on pages 55-59, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements. 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, Financial Data Schedule, and other 
supplementary information, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 
28, 2020, on our consideration of the Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control 
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

Richmond, Virginia 
December 28, 2020 

Dooley & Vicars 
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. 
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The Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority management's discussion and analysis is designed 
to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the Authority's 
financial position and (d) identify individual fund issues or concerns. 

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's 
activities, resulting changes and currently known facts. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's 
financial statements (beginning on page 12). 

Financial Highlights 

• The Authority's net position decreased by $1.22 million (or by 15.4 7%) during 2020. Net Position 
balances by year were $8.7 million to $7.57 million, for 2019 and 2020 respectively. 

• Operating Revenues decreased by $(653,233) (or by 10.19%) during 2020. Operating Revenues 
were $6.4 million and $5.75 million for 2019 and 2020, respectively. 

The main driver in this loss was adjustments to accumulated depreciation and adjustments to that 
account, $1.24 million. 

Tenant revenues declined by $(1 00,270) due to the upcoming redevelopment of AMP 4 and not 
leasing up units as they become vacant in preparation for the redevelopment. 

Grant funding, both operating and capital, increased due to the timing of projects and increases 
Capital Fund Program funding on an annual basis. 

• Operating expenses decreased by $18,994 (or by .27%) during 2020. Operating expenses were 
$6.91 million to $6.89 million for 2019 and 2020, respectively. 

Depreciation expense, $( 400,353), led the overall decrease due to adjustments to the capital asset 
schedule and removal of assets. 

HAP and Maintenance accounts had net increases from the prior year in expenses, $159,981 and 
$117,244, respectively. The increase in HAP expenses relates to increases in lease-ups and the 
increases in the Maintenance accounts relates to increased contract costs. 

Administrative expenses increased by $150,161 due to increases in salaries and other administrative 
costs. This relates to increased administrative needs related to the redevelopment activities and 
normal inflationary effects. 

Table III gives us a breakdown by grant program of the net changes between fiscal years. Public 
Housing had a net increase in funding in the amount of$298,601 due to increases made in calendar 
years 2019 and 2020. HCVP had a net increase in the amount of $16,283 due to slight increases in 
lease-ups. 

CFP and FSS had net decreases to funding, $59,832 and 16,744, respectively. This was due to 
timing of the use of respective program funds. 
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The report includes three major sections, the "Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)", "Basic 
Financial Statements" and "Other Required Supplementary Information": 

• Management's Discussion and Analysis: pages 3-11 
• Basic Financial Statements 

o Authority-wide Financial Statements: pages 12-16 
o Fund Financial Statements: pages 15-18 
o Notes to Financial Statements: pages 17-35 

• Other Required Supplementary Information: pages 36-59 

The primary focus of the Authority's financial statement is on the Authority as a whole (Authority-wide). 

Authority-Wide Financial Statements 

The Authority-wide financial statements are designed to be corporate-like in that all business type activities 
are consolidated into columns which add to total for the entire Authority. 

These statements include a Statement of Net Position, which is similar to a Balance Sheet. The Statement 
ofNet Position reports all financial and capital resources for the Authority and "Net position" 
equals assets minus liabilities. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of liquidity and are classified 
either as "Current" (convertible into cash within one year) or "Non-current". 

The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "Unrestricted Net Position") is designed to represent the 
net available liquid (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities, for the entire Authority. Net Position (formerly 
equity) is reported in three broad categories: 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt: This component ofthe Net Position consists 
of all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or 
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those 
assets. 

Restricted Net Position: This component ofNet Position consists of restricted assets, when 
Constraints are placed on the asset by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, 
Laws, regulations, etc. 

Unrestricted Net Position: This component ofNet Position consists of net assets that do not 
meet the definition of"Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt" or "Restricted Net 
Position". 

The Authority-wide financial statements also include a Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Net Position (similar to an Income Statement). This Statement includes Operating Revenues (such 
as rental income and operating grants), Operating Expenses (such as administration, utilities, maintenance, 
and depreciation) and Non-Operating Revenue and Expenses (such as capital grant revenue, investment 
income and interest expense). 
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The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is the "Change in Net 
Position", which is similar to Net Income and Loss. 

Finally, a Statement of Cash Flows is included, which discloses net cash provided by, or used for, operating 
activities, non-capital financing activities and capital related financing activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The Authority is accounted for as an Enterprise Fund. Enterprise funds utilize the full accrual basis of 
accounting. The government wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. 

Many of the programs maintained by the Authority are required by the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. Others are segregated to enhance accountability and control. 

The Authority's Programs 

Low Rent Public Housing- Under the Low Rent Public Housing Program, the Authority rents units that it 
owns to low-income households. The Low Rent Public Housing Program is operated under an Annual 
Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD provides Operating Subsidy and Capital Grant funding to 
enable the PHA to provide the housing at a rent that is based on 30% of household income. The Low Rent 
Public Housing Program also includes the Capital Fund Program, which is the primary funding source for 
physical and management improvements to the Authority's properties. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program - Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority 
administers contracts with independent landlords that own the property. The Authority subsidizes the 
family's rent through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is administered 
under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD provides Annual Contributions Funding 
to enable the Authority to structure a lease that sets the participant's rent at 30% of household income. 
Included in the HCVP is the Rental Demonstration Program (RAD) which involves the redevelopment of 
AMP 3 and the funding of the affordable units in the project. 

Family Self-Sufficiency - The Family Self-Sufficiency, under Resident Opportunity and Supportive 
Services program, consists of a HUD grant to be used for administration of the Authority's Family Self
Sufficiency program. This program promotes the development of local strategies to coordinate the use of 
assistance under the Public Housing program with public and private resources enabling participating 
families achieve economic independence and housing self-sufficiency. 

Business Activities & State/Local- The Business Activities and State/Local programs are small funding 
sources of non-federal resources that assist the Authority in meeting the goals and objectives. The Business 
Activities Program has $68,048 in unrestricted assets which will be used for future redevelopment needs or 
other Authority program needs. The State/Local fund utilizes a mixture of state and local grants to fund 
small resident programs as resources are available. 
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The following table reflects the condensed Statement ofNet Position compared to prior year. The Authority 
is engaged only in business-type activities. 

Combined Statement of Net Position 

TABLE I 

Account Descriptions 2020 2019 Total Change %Change 

Current Assets 1,725,768 1,462,833 262,935 17.97% 
Noncurrent Assets 497,139 327,227 169,912 51.92% 
Capital Assets 6,692,251 7,916,811 (1,224,560) -15.47% 
Deferred Outflows 62,170 52,864 9,306 100.00% 

Total Assets & Deferred Outflows 8,977,328 9,759,735 (782,407) -8.02% 

Current Liabilities 449,063 333,096 115,967 34.82% 
Noncurrent Liabilities 757,984 661,953 96,031 14.51% 
Deferred Inflows 196,804 55,239 141,565 100.00% 

Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflows 1,403,851 1,050,288 353,563 33.66% 

Investment in Capital Assets 6,692,251 7,916,811 ( 1 ,224,560) -15.47% 
Restricted Net Position 60,167 (60,167) 100.00% 
Unrestricted Net Position 881,226 732,469 148,757 20.31% 

Total Net Position 7,573,477 8,709,447 (1,135,970) -13.04% 

Total Liabilities & Net Position 8,977,328 9,759,735 (782,407) -8.02% 

For more detailed information see pages 12-13 for the Statement ofNet Assets. 

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Net Position 
Current Assets decreased during the fiscal year due to expanded development activities and reduction in 
overall units available for lease. Current liabilities decreased to timing issues, lower overall accounts 
payable balances with smaller changes in governmental payables and accrued wages/compensated absences 
balances. The latter was related to the timing of payroll pay dates and utilization of accrued leave. 

This is the fifth year the HRHA is required to show the recording of the VRS Pension Fund (GASB68). 
This new amount is showing on the "Deferred" lines in Table 1 and is causing the year over year change in 
Liabilities. This activity is driven by audits procured by the state to review the pension funding position, 
timing differences and potential assets or liabilities derived from the funding of future pension costs. 
Currently the Authority has a net asset related to the funding of their pension obligations. Currently the 
Authority has a $497,139 pension asset, Deferred Outflows ofResources related to pension payments made 
post the VRS Audit report date of June 3 0, 2019 in the amount of $62,170 and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources in the amount of$196,803. 
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The Deferred Outflow of Resources balance was made up of two transactions. One, Deferred Outflow of 
Resources from the VRS Audit report in the amount of$53,100 and pension payments made post reporting 
date of June 30, 2019 in the amount of $9,070. 

The Authority reached a settlement with Legal Aid in relation to miscalculation of utility allowances and 
reimbursement for prior years which was estimated to be $110,000 in fiscal year 2018. In fiscal year 2019 
a final settlement was agreed upon in the amount of $220,000. An additional legal fee settlement payment 
was agreed to post the March 31, 2020 reporting date in the amount of $73,000. Legal Aid agreed to receive 
payments in the amount of $14,600 over the next five years, fiscal years' 2021-2025, respectively. 

Capital Assets decreased $(1.22 million) during the fiscal year 2020 due to adjustments in accumulated 
depreciation and removal of assets. 

Unrestricted Net Position balance increased in the amount of $148,757 due to operating revenues outpacing 
debt and other activities. Net Investment in Capital Assets decreased by $(1,224,560) adjustments to the 
accumulated depreciation account and removal of assets. Restricted Net Position decreased by $(60,167) 
due to utilization of HAP reserves during the fiscal year. 
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The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Charges in Net 
Position compared to prior year. 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position 
TABLE II 

Account Descriptions 2020 2019 Total Change 

Tenant Revenue 765,746 866,016 (100,270) 
Grant Funding 5,706,549 5,073,445 633,104 
Capital Grant Funding 293,904 167,722 126,182 
Other Income 223,938 300,501 (76,563) 

Total Revenue 5,754,451 6,407,684 (653,233) 

Administration 1,399,489 1,249,328 150,161 
Tenant Services 67,455 70,671 (3,216) 
Utilities 670,465 689,376 (18,911) 
Maintenance 992,531 875,287 117,244 
Insurance expense 104,908 109,706 (4,798) 
General expense 128,496 149,279 (20, 783) 
Housing Assistance Payments 3,131,936 2,971,955 159,981 
Depreciation 379,354 779,707 (400,353) 
Interest Expense 15,787 14,106 1,681 

Total Expenses 6,890,421 6,909,415 (18,994) 

Change in Net Position (1,135,970) (501,731) (634,239) 

Beginning Net Position 8,709,447 9,211,178 (501,731) 

Ending Net Position 7,573,477 8,709,447 (1,135,970} 

%Change 

-11.58% 
12.48% 
75.23% 

-25.48% 

-10.19% 

12.02% 
-4.55% 
-2.74% 
13.39% 
-4.37% 

-13.92% 
5.38% 

-51.35% 
0.00% 

-0.27% 

126.41% 

-5.45% 

-13.04% 

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
Table II gives us a breakdown of the changes in revenues and expenses. Revenues decreased by $(653,223) 
due to several facts. First, the changes and removal of Capital Asset accounts noted in the highlights section. 
Cash and Accounts Receivable balances increased due to operating income and development related 
activities. 

Expenses decreased in the amount of $(18,994 ), with specific categories experiences increases and 
decreases. 

Housing Assistance Payments increased by $159,981 due to increased lease-ups. This eliminated the prior 
year HAP reserve balance as well. 



Hopewell Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
Management Discussion & Analysis 
For the year ended March 31,2020 

9 

Administrative expenses increased by $150,161 due to increased salaries and other administrative costs 
related to increased development activities as well as inflationary pressures on salaries. 

Maintenance increased by $117,224 due to increases in contract costs. 

Depreciation expenses decreased, $( 400,353), due to removal of assets and changes. 

Other account categories had smaller net changes, Tenant Services, Utilities, Insurance, General and 
Interest expenses. The Interest expense category is a new category for the PHA as the PHA continues to 
move forward with their redevelopment plans and need to fund predevelopment costs prior to the 
finalization of a mixed income tax credit property. 

Table III gives us a breakdown by grant program of the net changes between fiscal years. Public Housing 
had a net increase in funding in the amount of $298,601 due to increases made in calendar years 2019 and 
2020. HCVP had a net increase in the amount of $16,283 due to slight increases in lease-ups. FSS had a net 
decrease in program expenditures related to the timing of the use of program funds. CFP had a net decrease 
in program expenditures related to timing of the use of funds. Overall year-by-year program funding for 
CFP has increased but the utilization of those year-by-year program funds will occur over the next 3-4 
years. 

Grant funding increased overall and see Table III for the breakdown by program of the funding changes 
from 2019 to 2020. 

Major Factors Affecting Federal Funding of Authority Programs 
Table III 

2020 

2019 

Year 

Net Change 

%Change 

2020 

2019 

Year 

Net Change 

%Change 

HUD Funding Comparative 

Public Housing CFP 

1,753,096.00 828,516.00 

1,454,495.00 888,348.00 

298,601.00 (59,832.00) 

20.53% 0.00% 

FSS Totals 

67,931.00 6,000,453.00 

84,675.00 5,762,145.00 

(16, 744.00) 238,308.00 

-19.77% 4.14% 

HCVP 

3,350,910.00 

3,334,627.00 

16,283.00 

0.49% 
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As of the year end, The Authority had $6.69 million invested in a variety of capital assets as seen in the 
following table. 

Account Descriptions 

Land 

Buildings & improvements 

Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Combined Statement of Capital Assets 

TABLE IV 

2020 2019 

5,291,368 5,284,354 

20,044,217 19,654,965 

192,647 1,252,427 

25,528,232 26,191,746 

(18,835,981) (18,274,935) 

6,692,251 7,916,811 

Total Change %Change 

7,014 0.13% 

389,252 1.98% 

(1,059,780) -84.62% 

(663,514) -2.53% 

(561,046) 3.07% 

(1,224,560) -15.47% 

The following reconciliation summarizes the change in Capital Assets, which is presented in detail on page 
21 ofthe notes. 

The main funding source for capital asset additions is Public Housing Capital Fund Grant Program, in the 
amount of $293,904. The Central Office Cost Center had $73,651 in relation to redevelopment activities, 
and $18,426 in Housing Choice Voucher program additions. 

Debt Outstanding 

As of March 31, 2020, The Authority into two debt agreements. The PHA took out a $400,000 loan with 
the Local Initiatives Support Corporation for the purpose purchasing properties and pay for predevelopment 
activities of the PHA. The PHA has received $318,000 in disbursements related to this loan. The interest 
rate for this loan is 6 percent per annum. This loan was paid off on 12/11/2020 when the Piper Square LLC 
development closing occurred. This is related to the redevelopment of Piper Square AMP 4. 

The PHA took out a $225,000 loan with the Local Initiatives Support Corporation for the purpose of funding 
the predevelopment activities of the PHA. This loan has been completely funded. The interest rate for this 
loan is 6 percent per annum. 

The PHA received a $150,000 loan during the fiscal year from the Virginia Housing Development 
Authority (VHDA) for the purpose funding predevelopment activities. As of March 31, 2020, $50,000 of 
the net proceeds had been funded. There is no interest rate for this loan. This loan was paid off on 
12/11/2020 when the Piper Square LLC development closing occurred. This is related to the redevelopment 
of Piper Square AMP 4. 

The net long-term debt is in the amount of$593,000 as ofMarch 31, 2020. 
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• Operating subsidy was provided by HUD at roughly a 95% level for the grant year ended December 
31,2020. 

• Section - 8 Housing Choice Vouchers overall funding percentage for FY 2020 was 99% for HAP 
and roughly 81% for administrative fees. The Authority's HUD Held Reserves as of the report date 
were $204,3 79. 

• As described in the Authority's Five-Year Plan, the Authority is working to increase the number 
of quality properties and units available for low-income residents of the City of Hopewell. Included 
in this plan is to revitalize current housing stock with innovative funding methods to accomplish 
these goals. 

• The Authority is actively working to improve the Authority's image within the community of the 
City of Hopewell through increased public relation efforts. This will provide a higher visibility of 
the Authority and its goals so that the community will understand the vision of the Authority. This 
will provide a working relationship between the community and Authority in providing safe, 
decent, and affordable housing opportunities. 

• The Housing Authority is heavily involved in improving the overall housing assets and housing 
opportunities for the resident of the City of Hopewell. Currently, the Housing Authority 
redeveloped AMP 3, is working on redeveloping projects under AMP 4 and is working to redevelop 
each property and potentially expand the portfolio where opportunities arise. The redevelopment 
closing for AMP 4 was completed on 12/11/2020 with an expected completion of the 
redevelopment within 2 years of the closing date. The Authority will receive developer fees and 
manage the property, working with the investor in the development to complete both tasks. 

• Capital Fund Program grants (CFP) had a total of $879,613 in total expenditures and had three (3) 
active CFP grants. 

Financial Contact 

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact Steven A. Benham, Executive Director for 
the Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority at the following address: HRHA, P.O. Box 1361, 
Hopewell, Virginia 23860. 
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ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
Prepaid Expense and Other Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture, Equipment & Machinery- Admin 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Leasehold Improvements 

Construction in Progress 
Capital Assets, Net 
Other Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 
Deferred Outflow of Resources 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

Reporting 
Entity 

12 

1,129,070 
105,137 
456,168 

35,393 
1,725,768 

5,291,368 
18,939,650 

192,647 
(18,835,982) 

10,536 
1,094,032 
6,692,251 

497,139 
7,189,390 

62,170 

8,977,328 



Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 
Statement of Net Position - All Funds 
March 31, 2020 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Intergovernmental Payables 
Tenant Security Deposits 
Unearned Revenue 
Litigation Liability 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Long-term debt, net of current 
Noncurrent Liabilities - Other 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 
Deferred Inflow of Resources 

Net Position 
Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt 
Restricted Net Position 
Unrestricted Net Position 

Total Net Position 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, and Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Reporting 
Entity 

$ 65,638 
56,387 
49,909 
69,260 

2,803 
205,066 
449,063 

593,000 
164,984 
757,984 

1,207,047 

196,804 

6,692,251 

881,226 
7,573,477 

$ 8,977,328 
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Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -All Funds 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2020 

Operating Revenues 
Tenant Revenue 
Government Grants/Subsidies 
Other Revenue 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative 
Tenant Services 
Utilities 
Maintenance 
General 
Housing Assistance Payment 
Depreciation 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets 
Extraordinary maintenance 
Interest Expense 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 

Capital Grants 
Change in Net Position 

Total Beginning Net Position 
Total Ending Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

Reporting 
Entity 

765,746 
5,706,549 

233,438 
6,705,733 

1,408,989 
67,455 

670,465 
921,158 
233,404 

3,131,936 
379,354 

6,812,761 

(107,028) 

(1 ,235,686) 
(71 ,373) 
(15,787) 

(1 ,322,846) 

(1 ,429,874) 

293,904 
(1,135,970) 
8,709,447 
7,573,477 



Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

Statement of Cash Flows - All funds 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2020 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Cash Received From Tenants 
Cash Received From Operating Grants 
Cash Received From Other Sources 
Cash Paid For Goods and Services 
Cash Paid For Employees and Administrative 
Housing Assistance Payments 
Cash Paid For Other 

Net Cash Provided By (Used) For Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Capital Grants Received 
Loss On Disposal 
Purchases, Sales and Construction of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Provided By (Used) For Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Interest Expense 

Net Cash Provided By (Used) for Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents At Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents At End of Year 

Reconciliation of Restricted Cash 
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Reporting 
Entity 

$ 765,746 
5,527,067 

756,142 
(2,011 ,283) 
(1 ,536,624) 
(3,131,936) 

(218,101) 
151 ,011 

293,904 
(1 ,235,686) 

845,208 
(96,574) 

(15,787) 
(15,787) 

38,650 
1,195,557 

$ 1,234,207 

$ 1,129,070 
105,137 

$ 1,234,207 



Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

Statement of Cash Flows - All funds 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2020 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By 
(Used) For Operating Activities: 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 
(used) By Operating Activities: 
Depreciation Expense 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables- Net 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid expenses 
(Increase) Decrease in lnterprogram due from 
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflows 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Other liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Intergovernmental payables 
Increase (Decrease) in lnterprogram due to 
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows 
Increase (Decrease) in Noncurrent liabilities 

Net Cash Provided By (Used) For Operating Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

Reporting 
Entity 
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(178,401) 

379,354 

(232,521) 
(169,912) 

8,234 
3,533 

(9,306) 
18,440 
(9,807) 
95,477 
10,233 
(3,533) 
1,625 

141,564 
96,031 

151 ,011 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,2020 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
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a. Reporting Entity - The Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority (HRHA) was 
established by the Council of the City of Hopewell (City) as a political subdivision of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia. HRHA is responsible for operating a low-rent housing program 
which provides housing for eligible families, for operating redevelopment and conservation 
programs and for the delivery of services to citizens of low-rent housing and urban renewal 
areas through the encouragement and development of social and economic opportunities. 
The Commissioners of HRHA are appointed by City Council. As required by GAAP, these 
statements present the funds, activities, and functions of HRHA (the primary government). 
HRHA has no component units. 

b. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation- The 
financial statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The 
Authority is a Special Purpose Government entity engaged only in business-type activities 
and therefore, presents only the financial statements required for the enterprise fund, in 
accordance with GASB 34. The Authority has multiple programs which are accounted for in 
one enterprise fund, which is presented as the "enterprise fund" in the basic financial 
statements as follows: 

c. Enterprise Fund - In accordance with the Enterprise Fund Method, activity is recorded 
using the accrual basis of accounting and the measurement focus is on the flow of 
economic resources. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. This requires HRHA 
to account for operations in a manner similar to private business or where the Board has 
decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is 
necessary for management accountability. Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues 
and expenses from non-operating items. 

Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. 
The principal operating revenues of all the Authority's enterprise funds are governmental 
grants used for maintaining and operating low income housing assistance programs. 
Operating expenses for these enterprise funds include administrative expenses, utilities and 
maintenance of housing units and depreciation on capital assets. 

All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating 
revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for 
use, it is the Authority's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources 
as they are needed. 

j 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 
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d. Use of Estimates - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingencies at the date of the financial 
statements, and revenues and expenses recognized during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

e. Cash and Cash Equivalents- Highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three months 
or less from date of purchase are considered cash equivalents. 

f. Investments- Investments are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized as 
a component of investment income. Fair value is determined by reference to quoted market 
prices. 

g. Due from/Due to Other Funds- During the course of its operations, HRHA has numerous 
transactions between funds to finance operations and provide services. To the extent that 
certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of March 31, 2020, 
balances of inter-fund amounts receivable and payable have been recorded. 

h. Land, Structures, and Equipment- Land, structures and equipment are capitalized at cost 
with depreciation calculated on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful 
lives: 

Real Property 
Real Property Improvements 
Office Furniture and Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment and Automobiles 

40 years 
10 years 
5 years 
5 years 

When assets are retired, demolished, or sold, their costs are removed from the accounts 
and the proceeds, if any, are reflected in revenues currently. 

i. Annual Contributions and Operating Subsidies- In accordance with the annual contributions 
contracts, HRHA receives operating subsidies from HUD. Such amounts are included as 
grant revenues from the federal government in the financial statements. 

j. Compensated Absences- Employees earn annual vacation leave at a rate ranging from 6 
days per year, up to a maximum of 21 days per year after 10 years of service. Vacation 
leave shall be approved in advance by the Executive Director. The maximum carryover per 
year shall be 35 days. At termination, employees are paid for any accumulated annual 
vacation leave. The long-term liability for accrued annual and sick leave benefits at March 
31, 2020, was $41,173, and has been recorded as accrued compensated absences, 
representing the Authority's commitment to fund such costs from future operations. The 
amount is included in the accrued liabilities of the Authority. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -Continued 
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k. Indirect Costs - Certain indirect costs are funded on a fee-for-services basis. These fees 
were approved by the appropriate grantors as of HRHA's overall operations budget for the 
fiscal year. 

I. Net Position- Net Position balances are designated by the Low Rent Fund, Section 8 Fund, 
and Public Housing Capital Fund for future expenses, or must be returned to the grantor, 
and generally may not be used in any manner by HRHA except as specified under their 
respective contracts. 

m. Pension Plans- The Authority participates in a defined benefit pension plan administered 
by the Virginia Retirement System (VRS). For purposes of measuring net pension liability, 
deferred inflows/outflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, 
information about the fiduciary net position of the Authority's retirement plan and the 
additions to/deductions from the plan's net fiduciary position have been determined on the 
same basis as they were reported by the Virginia Retirement System (VRS). For this 
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized 
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value. 

n. Income Taxes - As a political subdivision of the State of Virginia, HRHA is exempt from 
Federal and State income taxes. 

o. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources- In addition to assets, the statement of financial 
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, Deferred Outflows of Resource, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as 
an expense of expenditure until then. The Authority has one item that meets the criterion for 
this category, deferrals of pension expense that result from the implementation of GASB 
Statement 68. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes 
report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, Deferred Inflows of Resources, represents an acquisition of net position 
that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then. The 
Authority has one item that meet the criterion for this category, deferrals of earnings on 
pension plan investments that result from the implementation of GASB Statements 68. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 2: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 
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Interest Rate Risk- The Authority's investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Restricted Cash - Restricted cash is made up of restricted HAP Funds, security deposit, FSS 
escrow funds and restricted cash for replacement reserve, residual receipts and taxes and 
insurance needs. They are restricted by HUD for the purposes stated above. 

At March 31, 2020, the carrying amount of the Authority's cash deposits were $1,234,207 and 
the bank balances were $1,081,021. The Authority's cash deposits held by financial institutions 
are covered by Federal Depository Insurance or collateralized in accordance with the Virginia 
Security for Public Deposits Act (the Act) and HUD requirements. Holding public deposits in 
excess of the amounts insured by federal depository insurance must pledge collateral in the 
amount of 50% of excess deposits to a collateral pool Under the Act, banks in the name of the 
State Treasury Board. Savings and loan institutions are required to collateralize 100% of 
deposits in excess of federal depository insurance limits under the Act, while HUD requires 
collateralization of 100% of deposits in excess of federal depository insurance from all banks, 
savings and loan, and investment institutions for all cash deposits and for investment vehicles 
not directly held. The State Treasury Board requires HRHA to obtain additional collateral from 
participating financial institutions to cover collateral shortfalls in the event of default and is 
responsible for monitoring compliance with the collateralization and reporting requirements of 
the Act and for notifying local governments of noncompliance. 

Concentration of Credit Risk -The Authority places no limit on the amount the Authority may 
invest in any one issuer. All of the Authority's investments are in Certificates of Deposit and 
U.S. Treasury Bills. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
Authority's deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for 
custodial credit risk. As of March 31, 2020, all of the Authority's investments were in U.S. 
Government Securities held in the Authority's name or collateralized certificates of deposit. 
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HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTE 3: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of year end for the Authority's individual major funds and other funds in the 
aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Low Rent Housing Choice Non-Major 
Public Housing Voucher Funds Total 

Receivables 

Tenants $ 105,543 $ $ $ 105,543 

Other Government 86,133 211,083 28,954 326,170 

Miscellaneous 27,234 27,234 

Gross Receivables 218,910 211,083 28,954 458,947 

Less: Allowance for 

Uncollectibles (2,779) (2,779) 

Net Total Receivables $ 216,131 $ 211,083 $ 28,954 $ 456,168 

NOTE 4: LAND, STRUCTURES AND EQUIPMENT 

Land, structures, and equipment consist of the following at March 31, 2020: 

3/31/2019 Additions Deletions/Transfers 3/31/2020 

Land $ 5,284,354 $ 141,373 $ (134,359) $ 5,291,368 
Equipment 1,252,427 29,497 (1 ,089,277) 192,647 
Buildings and Improvements 18,905,856 226,189 (181,860) 18,950,185 
Accumulated Depreciation (18,271 ,460) (564,521) (18,835,981) 
Construction in Progress 403,764 707,174 (16,906) 1,094,032 

$ 7,574,941 $ 539,712 $ (1 ,422,402) $ 6,692,251 

NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 

The Authority contributes to the Virginia Retirement System (VRS), a Cost Sharing, Multiple 
Employer defined benefit public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment 
and administrative agent for political subdivisions in the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

a. Plan Description 

All full-time, salaried employees of the Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority are 
automatically covered by the VRS Retirement System upon employment. Benefits vest 
after five (5) years of service. Employees are eligible for an unreduced retirement benefit at 
age 65 with five (5) years of service. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 
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NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

a. Plan Description - cont. 

The VRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for VRS. A copy of that 
report may be obtained by writing the System's CFO at P. 0. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218-
2500 or by visiting the VRS website at https://employers.varetire.org/pdfs/gasb/actuarial/gasb-
68-2019.pdf. 

b. Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

c. 

As of the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation, the following employees were covered by the 
benefit terms of the pension plan: 

Number 

Inactive Members or Their Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 25 

Inactive Members: 
Vested 5 
Non-Vested 6 
Active Elsewhere in VRS 6 

Total Inactive Members 17 

Active Members 17 

Total Covered Employees 59 

Contributions 

The contribution requirement for active employees is governed by Title 51.1-145 of the 
Code of Virginia, as amended, but may be impacted as a result of funding provided to state 
agencies by the Virginia General Assembly. Employees are required to contribute 5.00% of 
their compensations toward their retirement. Prior to July 1, 2012, all or part of the 5.00% 
member contribution may have been assumed by the employer. Beginning July 1, 2012, 
new employees were required to pay the contribution. In addition, for existing employees; 
employers were required to begin making the employee pay the contribution. This could be 
phased in over a period of up to 5 years and the employer is required to provide a salary 
increase equal to the amount of the increase in the employee-paid member contribution. 
The Authority's contractually required contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2019 
was 1.60% of covered employee compensation. This rate, when combined with employee 
contributions, was expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions 
from the Authority to the pension plan were $8,262 and $19,567 for the years ended June 
30, 2019 and June 30, 2018, respectively. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,2020 

NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

Liabilities, expenses and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions 

a. Actuarial Assumptions 
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The total pension liability for General Employees in the Authority's retirement plan was 
based on an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using the Entry Age Normal actuarial 
cost method and the following assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2019. 

Inflation 

Salary increases, including 

inflation 

Investment rate of return 

2.50% 

3.50% - 5.35% 

7% net of pension plan investment 

expense, including inflation* 

*Administrative expenses as a percent of the market value of assets for the last experience 
study were found to be approximately 0.06% of the market assets for all of the VRS plans. 
This would provide an assumed investment return rate for GASB purposes of slightly more 
than the assumed 7%. Since the difference was minimal, a more conservative 7% 
investment return assumption was used for preparation of pension liabilities. 

b. Net Pension Liability 

The Authority's net pension asset was measured as of June 30, 2019. The total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial valuation 
performed as of June 30, 2018, using updated actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2019. 
The following table summarizes the changes in the Net Position Asset which resulted in 
$497,139 being reported as a pension asset as of March 31, 2020. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

b. Net Pension Liability (Continued) 

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net 
Liability Position 

(a) (b) 

Balance at June 30,2018 $ 4,695,531 $ 5,014,375 

Changes for the year: 

Service Cost 75,559 -
Interest 317,923 -
Changes of assumptions 111,452 -
Difference between expected and 

actual experience (320,383) -
Contributions-em pi oyer - 8,262 

Contributions-employee - 34,437 
Net investment income - 323,766 
Benefit payments, including refunds 

of employee contributions (307,555) (307,555) 
Administrative expense - (3,417) 

Other changes - (202) 

Net Changes (123,004) 55,291 

Balance at June 30,2019 $ 4,572,527 $ 5,069,666 

c. Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

24 

Net Pension 
Liability 

(a-b) 

$ (318,844) 

75,559 
317,923 

111,452 

(320,383) 

(8,262) 

(34,437) 

(323,766) 

3,417 

202 
(178,295) 

$ (497,139) 

The following presents the net pension asset of $497,139 using the discount rate of 6. 75%, 
as well as what the Authority's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current 
rate: 

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase 
(5.75%) Rate (6.75%) (7.75%) 

Plan's Net Pension Liability $5,205 ($497,139) ($901 ,595) 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

d. Pension Expense (Income) 
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For the year ended March 31, 2020, the Authority recognized pension income of $37,998 
The components of pension expense/(income) are as follows: 

Service Costs $ 
Interest on total pensions liability 
Expensed portion of current-period difference between expected and 

75,559 
317,923 

actual experience in the total pension liability (167,740) 
Expensed portion of current-period changes of assumptions 58,352 
Member contributions (34,437) 
Projected earnings on plan investments (341 ,609) 
Amortization of investment return differences 3,569 
Administrative expense 3,417 
Other 202 
Recognition of beginning deferred outflows of resources 115,512 
Recognition of beginning deferred inflows of resources (68, 746) 

Pension Expense(lncome) $ (37,998) 
~==~~~ 

e Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between expected and actual 
earnings on pension plan investments 

Employer contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

$ $ 152,644 

53,100 

44,160 

9,070 

=$====6=2,~1=70= $ 196,804 

The $9,070 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the 
Authority's contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction 
of the Net Pension Liability in the year ended March 31, 2021. Other amounts reported as 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE 5: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

e. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources (Continued) 

Year ended June 30 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

Thereafter 

$ (98, 160) 
(48,213) 

(897) 
3,567 

At March 31, 2020, the Authority had no outstanding payable to the VRS. 

NOTE 6: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 
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The Authority participates in the Virginia Local Disability (LD) Programs. It is maintained by 
Virginia Retirement System (VRS). 

The VRS Local Disability Program is a multiple employer, cost-sharing plan. It provides 
coverage to state employees, teachers, and employees of participating political subdivisions. 

Detailed information about the LD Program's Fiduciary Net Position is available in the 
separately issued VRS 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). A copy of the 
2019 VRS CAFR may be available by writing to the System's Chief Financial Officer at P.O. Box 
2500, Richmond, VA, 23218, or online at http://www.varetire.org/Pdf/Publications/2019-annual
report.pdf. 

a. Plan Description -All full-time, salaried general employees; including local law enforcement 
officers, firefighters, or emergency medical technicians of political subdivisions who do not 
provide enhanced hazardous duty benefits; who are in the VRS Hybrid Retirement Plan 
benefit structure and whose employer has not elected to opt out of the VRS-sponsored 
program are automatically covered by the VRS Political Subdivision Employee Virginia 
Local Disability Program. This plan is administered by the Virginia Retirement System (the 
System), along with pension and other OPEB plans, for eligible public employer groups in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia. Political subdivisions are required by Title 51.1 of the Code 
of Virginia, as amended to provide short-term and long-term disability benefits for their 
Hybrid employees either through a local plan or through the Virginia Local Disability 
Program (VLDP). 
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a. Plan Description- (continued) 
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Significant plan provisions of the Political Subdivision Employee Virginia Local Disability 
Program OPEB, including eligibility, coverage and benefits are as follows: 

Eligible Employees 

The Political Subdivision Employee Virginia Local Disability Program was implemented 
January 1, 2014 to provide short-term and long-term disability benefits for non-work-related 
and work-related disabilities for employees with Hybrid retirement benefits. 

• Full-time general employees covered under VRS are automatically enrolled unless their 
employers have elected to provide comparable coverage. 

Benefit Amounts 

The Virginia Disability Local Program (VLDP) provides the following benefits for eligible 
employees: 

• Short-Term Disability- The program provides a short-term disability benefit beginning 
after a seven-calendar-day waiting period from the first day of disability. Employees 
become eligible for non-work-related short-term disability coverage after one year of 
continuous participation in VLDP with their current employer. During the first five years of 
continuous participation in VLDP with their current employer, employees are eligible for 60% 
of their pre-disability income if they go out on non-work-related of work-related disability. 
Once the eligibility period is satisfied, employees are eligible for higher income replacement 
levels. 

Benefit Amounts 

• Long-Term Disability - The VLDP program provides a long-term disability benefit 
beginning after 125 workdays of short-term disability. Members are eligible if they are 
unable to work at all or are working fewer than 20 hours per week. Members approved for 
long-term disability will receive 60% of their pre-disability income. If approved for work
related long-term disability, the VLDP benefit will be offset by the workers' compensation 
benefit. Members will not receive a VLDP benefit if their workers' compensation benefit is 
greater than the VLDP benefit. 
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NOTE 6: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd.) 

a. Plan Description- (continued) 

Virginia Local Disability Program Notes 
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• Members approved for short-term or long-term disability at age 60 or older will be eligible 
for a benefit, provided they remain medically eligible. 

• VLDP Long-Term Care Plan is a self-funded program that assists with the cost of 
covered long-term care services. 

b. Contributions- The contribution requirement for the program is governed by §51.1-506 and 
§51.1-508 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, but may be impacted as a result of funding 
provided to state agencies and school divisions by the Virginia General Assembly. 
Employers may elect to pay all or part of the employee contribution, however the employer 
must pay all of the employer contribution. The actuarially determined rate, when combined 
with employee contributions, was expected to finance the costs of benefits payable during 
the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions 
from the entity to the Local Disability program was $2,375 and $1,462 for the years ended 
March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, respectively. 

Liabilities, expenses and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB 

a. Actuarial Assumptions 

The total OPEB-VLDP liability was based on an actuarial valuation as of March 31, 2019, using the 
Entry Age Normal actuarial cost method and the following assumptions, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2019. 

Inflation 

Salary increases, including 
inflation 

ln\estment rate of return 

2.50% 

3.50%-5.35% 

7% net of pension plan in\estment 
expense, including inflation* 

*Administrative expenses as a percent of the market value of assets for the last experience study 
were found to be approximately 0.06% of the assets for all of the VRS plans. This would provide an 
assumed investment return rate for GASB purposes of slightly more than the assumed 6.75%. 
However, since the difference was minimal, and a more conservative 6.75% investment return 
assumption provided a projected plan net position that exceeded the projected benefit payments, the 
long-term expected rate of return on investments was assumed to be 6. 75% to simplify preparation of 
the OPEB liabilities. 
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NOTE 6: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd.) 

a. Actuarial Assumptions (continued) 

Mortality rates - Largest Ten Locality Employers - General and Non-Hazardous Duty Employees 

Pre-Retirement: 
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RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 80, Healthy Annuitant Rates to 81 and older projected with 
Scale BB to 2020; males 95% of rates; females 105% of rates. 

Post-Retirement: 
RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 49, Healthy Annuitant Rates at ages 50 and older 
projected with Scale BB to 2020; males set forward 3 years; females 1.0% increase 
compounded from ages 70 to 90. 

Post-Disablement: 
RP-2014 Disability Life Mortality Table projected with scale BB to 2020; males set 
forward 2 years, 11 0% of rates; females 125% of rates 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2016, except the change in the 
discount rate, which was based on VRS Board action effective as of July 1, 2019. Changes to the 
actuarial assumptions as a result of the experience study are as follows: 

Mortality Rates (Pre-retirement, post-retirement 
healthy, and disabled 

Retirement Rates 

Withdrawal Rates 

Disability Rates 

Salary Scale 

Line of Duty Disability 

Discount Rate 

Updated to a more current mortality table- RP-
2014 projected to 2020 

Lowered retirement rates at older ages and 
extended final retirement age from 70 to 75 

Adjusted termination rates to better fit experience 
at each year age and service year 

Lowered disability rates 

No change 

Increased rate from 14% to 20% 

Decreased rate from 7.00% to 6.75% 

The total Political Subdivision Employee VLDP OPEB liability is calculated by the System's actuary, and the 
plan's fiduciary net position is reported in the System's financial statements. The net Political Subdivision 
Employee VLDP OPEB liability is disclosed in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 7 4 
in the System's notes to the financial statements and required supplementary information. 
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NOTE 6: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd.) 

a. Actuarial Assumptions (continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 
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The long-term expected rate of return on VRS System investments was determined using a log-normal 
distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of VRS System investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real 
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target asset 
allocation and best estimate of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in 
the following table: 

Asset Class (Strategy) 

Public Equity 

Fixed Income 
Credit Strategies 
Real Assets 
Private Equity 
MAPS Multi -Assets Public Strategies 

PIP - Private Investment Partnerships 

Total 

Target 
Allocation 

34.00% 

15.00% 
14.00% 
14.00% 
14.00% 
6.00% 

3.00% 

100.00% 
Inflation 

*Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Arithmetic 
Long-Term 
Expected 

Weighted 
Average 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Rate ofReturn Rate ofReturn 

5.61% 1.91% 

0.88% 0.13% 
5.13% 0.72% 
5.27% 0.74% 
8.77% 1.23% 
3.52% 0.21% 

6.29% 0.19% 

4.80% 
2.50% 
7.63% 

* The above allocation provides a one-year return of 7.63%. However, one-year returns do not take into 
account the volatility present in each of the asset classes. In setting the long-term expected return for the 
system, stochastic projections are employed to model future returns under various economic conditions. The 
results provide a range of returns over various time periods that ultimately provide a median return of 7.11 %, 
including expected inflation of 2.50%. The VRS Board elected a long-term rate of 6. 75% which is roughly at 
the 4oth percentile of expected long-term results of the VRS fund asset allocation. 
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NOTE 6: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd.) 

a. Actuarial Assumptions (continued) 

Discount Rate 
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The discount rate used to measure the total Political Subdivision Employee VLDP OPEB was 6.75%. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employer contributions will be 
made in accordance with the VRS funding policy at rates equal to the actuarially determined contribution rates 
adopted by the VRS Board ofTrustees. Through the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, the rate contributed by 
the political subdivision for the VRS Political Subdivision Employee Virginia Local Disability Program will be 
subject to the portion of the VRS Board-certified rates that are funded by the Virginia General Assembly, 
which was 100% of the actuarially determined contribution rate. From July 1, 2019, on, all agencies are 
assumed to continue to contribute 100% of the actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those 
assumptions, the Political Subdivision Employee VLDP OPEB plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine 
the total Political Subdivision Employee VLDP OPEB liability. 

Detailed information about the VRS Political Subdivision Employee Virginia Local Disability Program's 
Fiduciary Net Position is available in the separately issued VRS 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR). A copy of the 2019 VRS CAFR may be downloaded from the VRS website at 
https://www.varetire.org/pdf/publications/2019-annual-report.pdf, or by writing to the System's Chief Financial 
Officer at P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA, 23218-2500. 

b. Net OPEB-VLDP Liability 

At March 31, 2020, HRHA reported a liability of $2,162 for its proportionate share of the Net OPEB
VLDP Liability. The Net OPEB-VLDP Liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total 
OPEB-VLDP liability used to calculate the Net OPEB-VLDP Liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The covered employer's proportion of the Net OPEB-VLDP Liability was 
based on the covered employer's actuarially determined employer contributions to the Virginia Local 
Disability Program for the year ended June 30, 2019 relative to the total of the actuarially determined 
employer contributions for all participating employers. At June 30, 2019, PRHA's employer's 
proportion was 0.10674% as compared to 0.11277% at June 30, 2018. 

c. Sensitivity of the Net OBEB-VLDP Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the net OPEB-VLDP liability of the Authority using the discount rate of 6. 75%, 
as well as what the Authority's net OPEB-VLDP liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Increase 

(5.75%) Rate (6.75%) (7.75%) 
Net OPEB-VLDP Liability $1,842 $2,162 $2,482 
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d. OPEB-VLDP Expense (Income) 
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For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Authority recognized OPEB-VLDP expense of $2,532. Since 
there was a change in proportionate share between measurement dates, a portion of the VLDP 
OPEB expense was related to deferred amounts from changes in proportion. 

e. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

At June 30, 2019, HRHA reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to OPEB-VLDP from the following sources: 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Expenence 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on plan investments 
Changes in Assumptions 
Changes in Proportion 
Employer Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 
$ 1,085 $ 66 

$ 

7 
62 

218 

83 
47 

196 1,372 $ 
====== 

Due to the immaterial amounts associated with the VLDP plan, the liability and related deferred inflows 
and outflows have not been included in the March 31, 2020 financials. 

NOTE 7: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

HRHA provides an approved deferred compensation plan under Section 457 of the Internal 
Revenue Code which is administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation. All regular full-time 
HRHA employees are eligible to participate. The Internal Revenue Code requires that the plan 
assets and income attributed to the assets be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the 
participants and/or beneficiaries. All amounts of employees' compensation deferred under the 
plan are deposited with the plan trustee, ICMA Retirement Corporation, for management and 
investment. The plan trustee holds all assets of the plan, maintains accounting of each plan 
participant's accumulated assets, and makes distribution to participants in accordance with the 
plan document. Certain claims, suits and complaints may arise in the ordinary course of 
business. None have been filed and none are pending against the Authority. In the opinion of 
the Authority's management, any such matters are adequately covered by insurance. 
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The Authority is due a note receivable from Kippax Place Apartments, LLC in the amount of 
$2,300,000. The note bears interest at the prime rate, compounding annually, for fifty (50) 
years. The entire balance of the note, including principal and accrued interest, is due July 2066. 
An allowance has been recorded for the outstanding balance of the note and accrued interest at 
March 31, 2020 due to the uncertainty of collection. 

NOTE 9: NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Balance Balance Long-term Portion Current Portion 
4/1/2019 Increases Decreases 3/31/2020 of Balance of Balance 

Long-Term Debt $593,000 $ $ 593,000 $ 593,000 $ 
Other Non-current Liabilities 27,944 99,706 (3,839) 123,811 123,811 
Compensated Absences 68,350 144,978 (91,604) 68,620 41 '173 27,447 

Total Long-term Liabilities $689,294 $244,684 $ (95,443) $ 785,431 $ 757,984 $ 27,447 

Piper Square - On April 24, 2018, the Loan Initiative Support Corporation made a 
disbursement under a loan of $225,000 to Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority in 
connection with the development of the Property. The loan has an interest rate of 6% and is 
due in full on November 1, 2020. On September 24, 2018, USC made a disbursement of 
$318,000 under a loan of $400,000 to the Authority. The loan has an interest rate of 6% and is 
due in full March 1, 2021. On January 28, 2019, the Authority received $50,000 under a loan of 
$150,000 predevelopment loan from the Virginia Housing Development Authority, with interest 
at 0% and payment due in full January 1, 2022. 

NOTE 10: CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER MATTERS 

a. Litigation and Other Matters 

Certain claims, suits and complaints may arise in the ordinary course of business. As of 
March 31, 2020, the Authority has an outstanding settlement related to the overcharging of 
utilities. The total amount to be paid under the proposed settlement, in exchange for a 
complete release of all claims by the class members, is $220,000.00. The settlement 
amount would be distributed as follows: $135,000.00 in cash payable to the class members 
and $85,000.00 in rent credits to be applied to the ledgers of class members who are 
current residents. The settlement also includes $73,000 due for plaintiff legal fees, to be 
paid over a period of 5 years. 

b. Grants 

The Authority has received various other grants for specific purposes. These grants are 
subject to financial and compliance audits. Such audits could result in requests for 
reimbursement to the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. 
The Authority management is of the opinion that disallowances, if any, will not be material. 
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As discussed in Note 1, the Authority leases certain property included in the Low-Rent Housing 
Fund. Minimum annual rental income amounts receivable for the next five (5) years have not 
been presented for the Low-Rent Housing Fund because rental income depends on the ultimate 
occupancy of units and tenant income. Tenant rental income in these funds is supplemented by 
HUD through annual contributions. 

NOTE 12: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

Both the PHA Owned Housing Fund and the Section 8 Fund are economically depended on 
annual contributions and grants from HUD. Both Funds operate at a loss prior to receiving the 
contributions and grants. 

NOTE 13: RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
Authority reports all of its risk management activities in its Low-Rent Housing Fund and pays all 
claims for retained risks from Low-Rent Housing Fund resources. The Authority intends to fund 
claims, if any, when they arise from the Low-Rent Housing Fund. For all retained risks, claims 
expense and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount 
of loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that have 
been incurred but not reported. Liabilities are not discounted. 

NOTE 14: IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

In accordance with financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting 
Standards Board's "Statement No. 42, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of 
Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries" requires certain note disclosures. There were no 
permanent impairments experienced by the Housing Authority that required adjustments to the 
Statement of Net Position. 

NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There were no related party transactions during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020. 

NOTE 16: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 28, 2020, the date on which 
the financial statements were available to be issued. On March 11, 2020, the World Health 
Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus, COVID-19, a pandemic. As a result, 
economic uncertainties have arisen which are likely to negatively impact net position. Other 
financial impacts could occur though such a potential impact is unknown at this time. 
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On December 11 I 2020 1 the Piper Square predevelopment loan in the amount of $341 1951.25 
which included the $318 1000 USC loan as of March 31 I 2020 1 was paid off. Additional 
disbursements were made over the subsequent fiscal year and the entire balance was paid off 
at the closing of the Piper Square LLC development. The VHDA loan in the amount of 
$150 1000 was paid off at December 11 I 2020 at the Piper Square LLC closing. This closing 
eliminated AMP 4 and converted those capital assets into a RAD project and a ground lease 
attached to the AMP 4 land. 
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!321AccruedWage/PayroiiTaxesPayable ! $13,713! $3.409! $1,162! ! $10,656! $28,940! ! $28,940! 
["32-z··;;:~~"d·c;~;;;;;-;;~~~i-;;d·;;:;;;~~~~-~-·:·c;~;:;~~~-r~·rti~~-·················································r·········$;·ii:643···········'············$:;:6ii2··········-r··································r··································~·· 

Accounts Payable- HUD PHA Programs ! ! ! ! ! l ! l 
: 332 ·;;:~~~~~~-P~y~·;;;~·:··PH;;:·;;~~i~~;~···················································································r·································r································-r··································r····························· ··r··································i 

:-·······················································································································································-(>-····································l····································l····· .. ·····························l····································l· .. ·································oC-····································)····································1····································1 

l-~~--Y~:~.~=-~--~-~~=~-~-~---······································································································-4·-·········-~-~:~.~.:: ............ ~ ................................. ).................................. ' .................................... 4 ............ ~~:~.?.~ ........... 4 ................................... ( .......... ~~:~.?.~ ............ ~ 
! 343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt -Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 

r~::%rh~ttttft-tir~~~:::;~~:~~~~:::?.~~:~~~~i.:~~~~~~~~:~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::~~~~~=~:::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::: .......... !····································:···································:t:::::::::~~~~~~=:::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::~~~~:.:=~::::::::::l 
=-································································································································ ....................... ""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''')•••••• ························•···································· ···································-)························· ........... , ....................................• 
~-~-~--~-~-~-~=-~--~~~~~!~~~~~.: .. ?..th_:r ................................................................................................ 4 .................................... ~ ·······················-~·-·································· ................................... 4 ................................... ~ .................................... ~ 
! 347 Inter Program- Due To i i , i $27,792 ! -$27.792 ! $0 ! 

)·······················································································································································-6-····································l····· .. ·····························l····································l····································l····································o)···································o)····································l····································l 

f·35·;···i:~;-;9:i~-~-o~"bi:·N~i-~l·c~;;:~~i·~·c~j;ii~i·P;~j~·~-;;i;;;~;t9~9~··ii·~~~~~-~-·················+································+······ ····················l·································-~·-·································+································+································+··································1 

\354AccruedCompensatedAbsences-NonCurrent l $15,967 i $2,523 l . i $22,683 l $41,173 l l $41,173. 
i"3s·;;··i:~;;;~·i:;~;;·i;;;;:·:··N;~·c:~;:;~~-;····························································································r--·································r··································r··································~········ .. r·································r································r··································r--·································! 

;. ...•.•••.•••••••••••••••••••••••.••..•.••...............•...•..••••••••••••••••••••••••..••..•.•••••••••••••.•••••••••••.•.....•••.•.•.•.•........•...• .(,. ..•.....•.•....•...........•..•..... j .........................•••.••••••• j ••.••••••••..••..•....•............• j .................................... j .................................... ..; ••.••.••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••• ; •.•..•.•..•.........•............•.. j .................................... j 

L~~.?. .. ~~.:~.~-~-~~:.~.~-~::.~.~-~~~-~-ili!~:~ ............................................................................................ l... ...... ~.1-~::!.?:S. ......... .L .......... ~~:.~?~ ........... .L .............. ~~---············.L .............. ~~---·············L. ....... ~~-1-~:~~.:: ......... L. ...... ~.?:~!.:.~.~---······L. ............. ~.o. ............... L. ....... ~.!.~!.:.:~ ........ ..: 
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Hopewell Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VA005) 
HOPEWELL, VA 

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020 

l:~,:-~=::-:J,;;;J~d:~~:;~~f;~.;I;;~~L;J 
! 70400 Tenant Revenue- Other ! $91,776 ! ! ! ! $91,776 ! ! 
t·7a5iia··:r~;~i·:r~~~;:;i·R·~~~~-~~················································ .. ···············································t······$-7ss:74s·········r··············$a················("·············$a·· $a················:················$a···············t······$-765:746·········t················sa····· .. ········ ····5;;·:745····· .. ···: 
>·······················································································································································<'····································)····································l···············.................... ··············1····································~···································..,.··································· ·······················! 

hooaa···fiuo.PHA··a;;~~~ii~9·c;~~~~~·······················································································f········s2:2s7:7aii········~········;;;:3so:9;·a········~···········$ii7."931···········(·································~·-······ .. ·······················t········s5:?06:549······+··································!········;;;;:?oo:549········~ 

Total Fee Revenue i ! ! ! ! $532,204 ! $532,204 ! -$532,204 ! $0 ! 

··················:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.. ····················::::::::::::r:::::::::::::.:::::.::::::::::::::~_[:::::::::::::·::·::··:··:·.:::::.::_._:_: .. ·.·::···::·:··:·:::::····::::.::!_,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::···]_:·:::::::::::::::::::::::::::·::::::!_::::··::.: ..... : .... :::::::::::::::.!_::::::···::·:.:-::·:-:·:·::.: .. ::::::1_! 

r·:;1'1'00''i~·~;~t~·~~t'i~~~-~~-~-·u·~~~~i"ri'~t~d''''''''""'''"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''t"'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ! ! ! ! ! i ! 
~-······················································································································································t·································· . ···························!····································•····································! .................................... ? ................................... ?''''''""""""""""""""""··············~····································! 
i 71200 Mortgage Interest Income ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 

~;;;;~;;;:=::: :::~_=:: : ::~;~ ::;~~::p~:~: I ·::::=t::~:; :~=;~F l ·:~~=, I 
t·912iia··:;,:~d·i;;~·9·F~-~~································································ .. ··············································r--·········$7:9sa·········· ···········;;2·.6sa···········r··································l"································· , .................................. . ......... $1o .. 6Ciii ......... T ................................ T ......... $1Ci."6Cia······ .. ···j 

1:1~r~~~r::~~ T]$~~~:r~~:~:~~:llll~~~t::~~::l 
t:?.2~~:~::~!!?.~~~d.:?.~~~~~i.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::.............. .. ... ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J 
L~.:.9_0.0. .. ?..t~.':~ ............................................................................................................................... L.. ........ ~.~~:~?. ....................... ~!.~:.~.~!. .......... .L .......... ~2:.??2 ........... .L ................................. .L ........ ~.:?~:~.?. ......... L.. ...... ~.~-~~:~.~~---······l... ........ :.~.~:~~-? ........... .L ........ ~.~~~:.~ ........ ..i 
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!92300EmployeeBenefitContributions-TenantServices ! ! ! $21,237! ! ! $21,237! ! $21237! 

:-················································· ...................................................................................................... <-····································1····································1 .. ··································•····································1························•• 0000••••·•~································· ·······················1····································1 
! 93300 Gas ! $163,321 ! ! ! ! $1,881 ! $165,202 ! $165,202 ! 

t:9.~o.o.J~~i:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::: ............. ::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~ 

[:;;;.~~::~~~;~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::L:::::::~:~:O.~f2.~::::::::::!::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!::::::::::: ' .... ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!::::::::::~~:~~;:~~~::::::::::1 
! 93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities ! ! ! ! ! ! ; ! ! 
\'93'iiaa··a-;;;~~-u'iiiiii~~-E~;;~;:;~~ ................................................................................................ t ................................... t .................................... r-.................................. t .................................... \ .................................... 1" ................................. \"' ................................. t .................................... \ 

! 94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations- Labor ! $188,571 ! ! ! ! $188,571 ! ! $188,571 ! 

t:~~i?.O.::~~?.~~~~~~~:~~~i:~i.~:::?.~~~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: .................... ::::::::::::::::t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::t::::::::::::::::::::::::::: .............. :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::t::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::t::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::l 
~ 95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services ! l ~ ~ ~ ! l 

! 96110 Property Insurance ! $37,943 ! ' ! ! $515 ! $38,458 ! ! $38,458 ! 

';;f[~~,.: ~ ~~:~I r~~R-~~~~ I ;.:.~£~~:~~ 
96100 Total insurance Premiums ! $90,787 ! $10.112 $0 ! $0 ! $4,009 ! $104,908 ! $0 ! $104,908 ! 

l:~~~:o.::9.i.0.~~~~~~~~:~~:~:~~~~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::i.~z.:~~~::::::::::::r:::::::::::~!.;i.?.~:::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
! 96300 Payments in Lieu ofT axes ! $10,233 ! ! ! ! ! $10,233 i ! $10,233 i 

t:~~o.~:::~~i:?.~~~::f~~~~~:~:~~~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::~.i.~~:::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::c::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::: 
f-::~~ ... ::~ .. ~;~~-:-~~:;~-~-~~ .................................................................................................. f .................................... , .................................... , .................................. + ................................... , .................................. + ................................. + ................................ + ................................... ! 
:. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••..••.••••...•..••••.•.•.•.••...••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••• ,i. ••••••••••••••••••..•....•.......... i .................................... j .................................... j •••••••••••••••••••..••....•....•••• j •••••••••••••••••••••.••..........•• .; ................................... .; •••.•..•.••••••••••••.••••.••••••... ; •....•.....••••••••••••••••••••••••• j 

l 96800 Severance Expense i l l ~ E l ~ ~ i 
:. ....................................................................................................................................................... .:. .................................... : .................................... : .................................... : .................................... : .................................... .:. ................................... .:. ................................... .:. .................................... : 
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!"96ooo··:r~i~i-oih"~;·8·~~~~~i·E~P"~~~~~·················································································--r··········$6s:ii's4·········T··········$3o . ."571·········T········· .. ····$a···············r········ ...... $a···············r·········$32:ii?·;··········-r·······$·;·2a:4w········T···············$;;··············T········$;·28."496 .......... ! 

! 96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) ! ! ! ! ! $15.787 ! $15.787 ! ! $15,787 ! 

~~~~';;t~~:~;;;;;::~; :=~: l ;; 1--::-;~~-=f-=:::;q=~~; I 
;. ........................................................................................................................................................ -(-····································1····································1································ .. ··1······················· ··················+····································)····································1····································1 
! 96900 Total Operating Expenses ! $2,728,996 ! $323,605 ! $67,931 ! $0 i ! -$532,204 ! $3,307,758 ! 

~i·~·~ :-:~--~-:~~~=· 1--,, =.~:-; .:3~~=·1 
t:~:~:~:ci?:::~~~~~~~~dinary Maintenance ! $71,373 ! ! . ! ! $71 ,373 ! ! $71 ,373 ! 

1~:~~ ::1::-::~:~,1 ~-~~: __ i I~:i~::':::~~E:}:~~,I 
! 97 400 Depreciation Expense ! $369,663 ! $3,580 ! ! ! $6,111 ! $379,354 . ! $379,354 ! 

$3,170,032 $3,459,121 $0 $7,422,625 90,421 

··························! 

$0 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-:-••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••:•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''!''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''t••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••<:•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••~••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••oo• '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''') 

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 
; ......................................................................................................................................................... (>•···""""'''""'""""""""1""""""""" ........................................................................ 1 .................................... .,. .................................... ) ................................... .................................... , 

! 10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 

·1a·;·oo .. :r~;~i-ot";;~;·ii~-;;~ci~9·s~~·;;;;;~·i·u·;~;i ...................................................................... T .............. so .............. T ............... $ii .............. T ............... $o ................ ~ ................ $ii .............. T ............... $a .............. T .............. $o .............. T ............... $o .............. T .............. $o ................ ~ 

10000 Excess (Deficiency) ofTotal Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses ! -$952,950 ! -$76,466 ! $0 ! $0 ! -$1,135,970 ! $0 -$1,135,970 ! 
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r·1·;·aaa··c;h·~~;;~·~··i;:;·s·;;~~~~i·:r~·;;;;is~~;;-;~~~;;-·8;;-~~iii~·i:·i~·;;i·lity········································--r·································-r·················· .. ·············-r································ .. r·········· ....................... r ................................. T .................................. r .................................. T ................................. . 

l:~t~~::::l-:=r :;= 1 =:::::r 1 ::=;~=::' r ;;:;=: 1 

:. ....................................................................................................................................................... ••••••••••••.•.••.•••••••••••••••.. j ...•••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• j •••••••••...................•....... j •••••...........•...••••.••••••••••• • •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ,.i. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ; •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ; •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• j 

! 11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 3848 5466 ! ! ! 9314 ! ! 9314 ! 
r·1127a··E~~~~~-c:~·~·;;·················································································································r·······s·73a:saa········ ·······················y··································i··· ·······························t·········$-73o._5aii·········t···································"·········$73o."5aii··········i 

; 11630 Furniture & Equipment- Dwelling Purchases ; $0 i i ; ; $0 ; $0 ; ; $0 i 
n·;64a···Fc;;:;i!~;~·&"Ei;j~;;;-;,:;~~;-~·;;:;;;;;i~i~i~~;~~~-p-~;~h·~;~~·············· .. ·······························r··············$a··············--r·································--r········ .. ························r··································(·············sa···············r·············$a··············-r································--r···············$a················: 
r·1-issa···c~~~~-;;~i;;·i;;;·;;;~~;;-;;;~~~;·r~-;~h~~~-~-·······································································r-············sa················r···································:················ .................... i .................................... t" ............. $a···············r-·············$a···············r--································r--·············$o················i 
r·:;·;66a···~·~i;~~t;;;ct~~~-p·~;~h·~-;~~-····························································································t············$a··············••(••·······························i .................................... i .................................... :---·············$a···············t···············$a···············t···································r--·············$(i""""""""""""""""! 
:. .••••••••••••••..•....•...........•..................................•.•.••.•.•••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••..••...•.•...........••. (. •..•••..•••.•..•...•.......•........ j .................................... j .••..•.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• j •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• j......................... . .................................... ; .................................... j 
i 13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments i $0 i i i i $0 $0 i $0 i 
r;·39ii:;···R;;-;;I~~~;;;·~~~-H~~-;i·~9·F;;-~;~;··Fc~;;·~·········································································r-············sa················r--·································i""··································r .. ································r··············sa···············r·············$a··············· :··································r·············$a················i 
:. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .:. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• : .................................... : •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• : •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• : •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .:. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .:. ................................... .! .................................... : 

42 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

DIRECT FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 

GRANTOR 
CFDA IDENTIFYING FEDERAL 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PROGRAM NUMBER NUMBER(S) EXPENDITURES 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD 

Low Income Housing Program 

Operating Subsidy 14.850A* N/A $ 1,753,096 

Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872* N/A 828,516 

Public Housing Family Self-Sufficiency 
Under ROSS 14.877 N/A 67,931 

Housing Assistance Payments Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 N/A 3,350,910 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD ~6,000,453 
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HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,2020 

Note 1: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Financial Assistance is prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The information on this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements 
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the 
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Authority, it is not intended to 
and does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the 
Authority. 

Note 2: Major Programs 

The(*) to the right of a CFDA number identifies the grant as a major federal program as defined 
by Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Award Balance 

On the Section 8 programs, the Authority receives annual funds based on an annual estimate of 
need. Unexpended grant funds are available to meet subsequent year HAP shortfalls. 

Note 4: Program Costs 

The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal portion of the 
actual program costs. Actual program costs, including the housing Authority's portion, may be 
more than shown. 

Note 5: Indirect Cost Allocation 

The Authority has not elected to use the 1 0-percent de minimus indirect cost rate as allowed 
under Uniform Guidance. 
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HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERIZATION COSTS 

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,2020 

VA36P005501-16 
The Actual Modernization Costs of Project are as follows: 

Funds Approved 
Funds Expended 

EXCESS OF FUNDS APPROVED 

Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended 

EXCESS <DEFICIENCY> 
OF FUNDS ADVANCED 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

611,258 
611,258 

-0-

611,258 
611 258 

-0-

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs accompanying 
the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the Authority's 
records. 

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment. 



FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS 
FOR 

FEDERAL FUNDS 



Dooley & Vicars Daniel J. Dooley, C.P.A. 

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM 

GUIDANCE 

Board of Commissioners 
Hopewell Redevelopment 
and Housing Authority 
Hopewell, Virginia 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program 

We have audited the Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2020. The Hopewell 
Redevelopment and Housing Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's 
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of 
its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing 
Authority's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Hopewell 
Redevelopment and Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major Federal program. However, our audit does not 
provide a legal determination on the Authority's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Program 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended March 31, 2020. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as item 2020-001. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified 
with respect to these matters. 

21 S. Sheppard Street • Richmond, VA 23221 
Telephone: 804.355.2808 • FAX: 804.359.3897 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

(CONTINUED) 

Response to Findings 

Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's response to the noncompliance finding identified in our 
audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Hopewell Redevelopment 
and Housing Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit 
of compliance, we considered the Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance 
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal 
control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal 
control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings, questioned costs, and recommendations as item 
(2020-001) that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Dooley & Vicars 
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. 

December 28, 2020 



Dooley & VIcars Daniel J. Dooley, C.P.A. 

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Hopewell Redevelopment 
and Housing Authority 
Hopewell, Virginia 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority, which comprise the statement of net position as 
of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, and the related statements of revenues, expense, and 
changes in net position and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 28, 2020. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hopewell 
Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control, 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did identify certain deficiencies in 
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings, questioned costs, and 
recommendations as item (2020-001) that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

21 S. Sheppard Street • Richmond, VA 23221 
Telephone: 804.355.2808 • FAX: 804.359.3897 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

{CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing 
Authority's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs as item 2020-001. 

Response to Findings 

Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's response to the findings identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Hopewell 
Redevelopment and Housing Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control or on compliance. This report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Authority's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Dooley & Vicars 
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. 

December 28, 2020 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Finding No. 2019-001 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AT MARCH 31, 2020 
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Condition: The Authority's Public Housing program had several tenant files missing income verification 
checks using the Enterprise Income Verification system (EIV). 

Status: Finding ongoing as of March 31, 2020. 

Finding No. 2019-002 

Condition: As part of managing the Public Housing program, the Authority is required to perform quality 
control reinspection's of Housing Quality Standard (HQS) inspections performed during the year. The 
Authority did not perform the required number of reinspection's during the year. 

Status: This finding has been cleared as of March 31, 2020. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

Section I -- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identified: 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weakness(es)? 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified: 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weakness(es)? 

Type of auditor's report issued on 
compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with Uniform Guidance: 

Unmodified 

__ yes _x_no 

__ yes _x_ none reported 

__ yes _x_no 

_yes _x_no 

_x_yes __ none reported 

Unmodified 

__ yes _x_no 
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HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

(CONTINUED) 

Identification of major programs: 

52 

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

14.850A* 
14.872* 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between type A and 8 programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Operating Subsidy 
Public Housing Capital Fund 

$ 750,000 

_x_yes __ no 

Section II -- Financial Statement Findings 

There were no financial statement findings. 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

(CONTINUED) 

Section Ill-- Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

Finding No. 2020-001 CFDA 14.850A - Eligibility: Tenant Compliance; Significant Deficiency 

53 

CONDITION: The Authority's Public Housing program had several tenant files missing income 
verification checks using the Enterprise Income Verification system (EIV). 

CRITERIA: Tenants of the Public Housing program are required to be recertified annually in 
accordance with HUD regulations. Recertification guidelines require tenants 
reported incomes to be reconciled to the EIV system. Guidelines also require annual 
recertification documentation including privacy releases and citizenship status 
documentation. 

QUESTIONED 
COSTS: The amount of questioned costs could not be determined. 

CONTEXT: Forty tenant files were chosen at random using a statically valid sample. Of the forty 
tenant files examined, two files had income calculated incorrectly or insufficiently 
verified. 

EFFECT: The Housing Authority could be maintaining or accepting tenants who are not 
properly certified in accordance with HUD regulations and may not be paying the 
appropriate amount of rent. 

CAUSE: The overall cause was a lack of effective management oversight and quality control 
over this program. 

RECOMMENDATION: The Housing Authority should implement greater oversight over the Public Housing 
program tenant compliance and train employees on procedures mandated by HUD 
regarding tenant income verification and annual recertification. 
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Hopewell Redevelopment 
&.. Housing Authority 
((Where People Matter Every Day'' 

350 East Poythress Street 
P.O. Box 1361 
Hopewell, Virginia 23860 
804/458-5160, 541-1458 
Fax 804/458-3364 
TDO/TIY+Voice 711 

Finding No. 2020·001 CFDA 14.850A· Eligibility: Tenant Compliance: Significant 
Deficiency 

• Person Responsible: Madelyn Peay, Chief Operating Officer 

• Correction Action Planned: The HRHA front line staff and the Chief 
Operation Officer attended Enterprise Income Verification Specialist 
training. HRHA will also implement greater oversight over EIV compliance 
by conducting compliance monitoring audits during the fiscal year. 

• Anticipated Completion Date: Training Completed December 2020. 
Request for Proposal for Compliance Monitoring Audits to be published by 
February 2021. 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO PENSIONS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

Schedule of Changes in HRHA's Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios 

Total pension liability 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
Senice cost $ 105,148 $ 106,576 $ 100,228 $ 67,542 $ 75,559 
Interest 320,195 309,098 308,282 308,456 317,923 
Change of assumptions (15,267) 111,452 
Difference between expected and 

actual experience (304,200) (129,437) (61,393) 94,830 (320,383) 
Benefit payments, including refunds of 

employee contributions (258,643) (300,701) (295,079) (363,635) (307,555) 
Net change in total pension liability (137,500) (14,464) 36,771 107,193 (123,004) 
Total pension liability- beginning 4,703,531 4,566,031 4,551,567 4,588,338 4,695,531 
Total pension liability -ending (a) $ 4,566,031 $ 4,551,567 $ 4,588,338 $ 4,695,531 $ 4,572,527 

Plan fiduciary net position 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
Contributions -employer $ 68,524 $ 62,004 $ 27,329 $ 19,567 $ 8,262 
Contributions -employee 52,858 47,717 42,977 31,855 34,437 
Net im.estment income 211,656 78,520 553,785 359,239 323,766 
Benefit payments, including refunds of 

employee contributions (258,643) (300,701) (295,079) (363,635) (307,555) 
Administrati\.e expense (2,993) (3,009) (3,353) (3,296) (3,417) 
Other (45) (34) (486) (311) (202) 
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 71,357 (115,503) 325,173 43,419 55,291 
Plan fiduciary net position -beginning 4,689,929 4,761,286 4,645,783 4,970,956 5,014,375 
Plan fiduciary net position -ending (b) $ 4,761,286 $ 4,645,783 $ 4,970,956 $ 5,014,375 $ 5,069,666 

SRHA's net pension liability (asset)- ending (a)-(b) $ (195,255) $ (94,216) $ (382,618) $ (318,844) $ (497,139) 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
Pension liability 104% 102% 108% 107% 111% 

Covered employee payroll $ 1,029,210 $ 1,029,570 $ 766,248 $ 806,959 $ 756,349 

HRHA's net pension asset as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 19% 9% 50% 40% 66% 

Totals with the exception of the covered payroll are from Schedule E Total Pension Liability and 
Fiduciary Net Position on pages 111-134 and the Summary of Collective Amounts on page 3 of the 
GASB Statement No. 68 Report. 



Date 

2019 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 
2010 
2009 
2008 
2007 

HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO PENSIONS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

(CONTINUED) 

Schedule of Employer Contributions For the Years Ended June 30, 2010 through 2019 

Contribution 

Relation to 
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Contractually Contractually Contributions 

Required Required Contributions Employer's as a% of 

Contribution Contribution Deficiency Covered Payroll Covered Payroll 

Employer's Contribution Rate (1) (2) (Excess) (3) (4) (5) 

1.60% $ 12,102 $ 12,102 $ (0) $ 756,349 1.60% 
1.60% $ 12,911 $ 27,329 $ (14,418) $ 806,959 3.39% 
1.60% $ 12,260 $ 27,329 $ (15,069) $ 766,248 3.57% 
2.33% $ 23,989 $ 68,524 $ (44,535) $ 1,029,570 6.66% 
3.31% $ 34,067 $ 98,269 $ (64,202) $ 1,029,210 9.55% 
3.00% $ 29,655 $ 108,264 $ (78,609) $ 988,507 10.95% 
3.00% $ 34,277 $ 121,880 $ (87,603) $ 1 '142,568 10.67% 
3.00% $ 35,011 $ 133,007 $ (97,996) $ 1 '167,026 11.40% 
3.00% $ 37,373 $ 145,619 $ (108,246) $ 1,245,777 11.69% 
3.00% $ 36,358 $ 146,576 $ (110,218) $ 1,211,946 12.09% 
3.00% $ 28,882 $ 121,937 $ (93,055) $ 962,736 12.67% 
3.00% $ 28,724 $ 111' 199 $ (82,475) $ 957,475 11.61% 
3.00% $ 31,284 $ 84,134 $ (52,850) $ 1,042,789 8.07% 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO OPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 
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Schedule of Employer's Share of Net OPEB-VLDP Liability for the Measurement Dates of June 30, 2019, 
2018, and 2017 

Employer's Proportion of the Net VLDP OPEB 
Liability (Asset) 

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net 
VLDP OPEB Liability (Asset) 

Employer's Co~.ered Payroll 

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net 
VLDP OPEB Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Co~.ered Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 
of the Total VLDP OPEB Liability 

2019 

0.10674% 

$2,162 

$329,883 

0.66% 

49.19% 

2018 2017 

0.11277% 0.11764% 

$1,000 $1,000 

$273,809 $216,026 

0.37% 0.46% 

51.22% 38.40% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Since 2019 is the third year for this presentation, only 
two years of data is available. However, additional years will be included as they become available. 

The Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total OPEB Liability for the Virginia Local Disability 
(VLDP) for each year is presented on page 130 of the VRS 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR). 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO OPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

(CONTINUED) 
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Schedule of Employer OPEB-VLDP Contributions to the VRS For the Years Ended June 30 

Contributions in 
Relation to Employers Contributions as 

Employer's Contractually Contractually Contribution Covered a% of Covered 
Contribution Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee 

Date Rate Contribution (1) Contribution (2) (Excess) (3) Payroll (4) Payroll (5) 
2019 0.72% $2,375 $2,375 $0 $329,883 0.72% 
2018 0.60% $1,643 $1,643 $0 $273,809 0.60% 
2017 0.60% $1,296 $1,296 $0 $216,026 0.60% 
2016 0.60% $779 $779 $0 $129,852 0.60% 
2015 0.60% $564 $564 $0 $93,947 0.60% 



HOPEWELL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
RELATED TO PENSIONS AND OPES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

Note 1: Changes of Benefit Terms 

59 

There have been no actuarially material changes to the System benefit provisions since the prior 
actuarial valuation. 

Note 2: Changes of assumptions 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018, valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period from July 1, 2012, through June 30, 2016, except the 
change in the discount rate, which was based on VRS Board action effective as of July 1, 2019. 
Changes to the actuarial assumptions as a result of the experience study and VRS Board action are 
as follows: 

Largest 10 - Non-Hazardous Duty: 

Updated mortality table RP-2014 projected to 2020 
Lowered retirement rates at older ages and changed final retirement from 70 to 75 
Adjusted withdrawal rates to better fit experience at each year age and service through 9 years 
Lowered disability rates 
Increased line of duty disability rate from 14% to 20% 
Discount rate decreased from 7.00% to 6.75% 

All Others - Non-Hazardous Duty: 

Updated mortality table RP-2014 projected to 2020 
Lowered retirement rates at older ages and changed final retirement from 70 to 75 
Adjusted withdrawal rates to better fit experience at each year age and service 
Lowered disability rates 
Increased line of duty disability rate from 14% to 15% 
Discount rate decrease from 7.00% to 6.75% 




